



GEORGES RIVER COUNCIL

TRAFFIC COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF MEETING

Tuesday, 18 July 2017

PRESENT

COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP

Mr G Moody (Chairperson/Manager Infrastructure)
Mr N Kocoski (Roads and Maritime Services)
Sergeant F Gaal (St George Local Area Command)
Ms S Selim (Senior Traffic Engineer)
Mr P Croft (Traffic Engineer)
Mr B Liddell (Traffic Engineer)
Mr S Lindsay (Assistant Traffic Engineer)

APOLOGIES

Mr G Perivolarellis (Representing Mr S Kamper, MP State Member for Rockdale)
Mr D Dawson (Representing Mr C Minns, MP State Member for Kogarah)
Mr J Dib, MP (State Member for Lakemba)
Mr M Coure, MP (State Member for Oatley)
Mr H Fraser (Punchbowl Bus Company)
Mr M Ali (Transdev Bus Company)

TRAFFIC ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING - 20 JUNE 2017

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION

That the Minutes of the Traffic Advisory Committee Meeting held on 20 June 2017, as previously made available to each Councillor, be adopted.

Matters Arising from Previous Meeting

Agenda Items

TAC071-17 Neville Street, Oatley - Proposed Temporary Road Closure - UBD 293 C14
(Report by Traffic Engineer, Paul Croft)

Committee Recommendation

- (a) That approval be granted for the closure of a section of Neville Street, Oatley, between Oatley Avenue and Letitia Street, bordered by the boom gates, from 8am until 5pm on Saturday, 4 November 2017, as shown on plan TC1507 attached to the report.

- (b) That Oatley Public School's representative be advised of Council's decision.

TAC072-17 West Street, Carlton - Proposed "1P" Zone
(Report by Traffic Engineer, Paul Croft)

Committee Recommendation

That a 25m "1P, 8.30am – 6pm, Mon – Fri" zone be installed on the southern side of West Street, adjacent to number 259, as shown on plan TC1604 attached to the report.

TAC073-17 Allawah Avenue, Carss Park - Proposed "No Parking" zone
(Report by Traffic Engineer, Paul Croft)

Committee Recommendation

That a "No Parking, 9am – 4pm Sat – Sun" zone be installed on the inside of the curve of Allawah Avenue, adjacent to number 30, as shown on plan TC1600 attached to the report.

TAC074-17 Letitia Street, Oatley - Proposed "No Parking" zone
(Report by Traffic Engineer, Paul Croft)

Committee Recommendation

That a 20m "No Parking" zone be installed on the eastern side of Letitia Street, adjacent to number 28, as shown on plan TC1601 attached to the report.

TAC075-17 Macquarie Place, Mortdale - Proposed Changes to Parking
(Report by Traffic Engineer, Paul Croft)

Committee Recommendation

- (a) That the existing "No Parking, 8.30am – 6pm Mon – Fri" zone on the southern side of Macquarie Place, adjacent to Mortdale RSL Club, be converted to a "No Parking, Buses Excepted" and a "No Parking" zone with supplementary plates.
- (b) That a "No Parking, 7am – 5pm Mon – Fri" zone be installed near the Club's driveway, as shown on plan TC1603 attached to the report.

TAC076-17 Jindabyne Crescent, Peakhurst Heights - Proposed Line Marking and Wheel Stops
(Report by Traffic Engineer, Paul Croft)

Committee Recommendation

- (a) That 90 degree angle line marking in accordance with "Australian Standards 2890.5" be painted in the indented parking bays on the northern side of Jindabyne Crescent, adjacent to Gannons Park.
- (b) That wheel stops for rear to kerb parking in accordance with "Australian Standards 2890.1" be installed in the indented parking bays on the northern side of Jindabyne Crescent, adjacent to Gannons Park, as shown on plan TC1605 attached to the report.

TAC077-17 Ethel Lane, Carlton - Traffic Concerns
(Report by Traffic Engineer, Paul Croft)

Committee Recommendation

That the matter be deferred to the August Traffic Advisory Committee meeting.

TAC078-17 Penshurst Street, Penshurst - Request for disabled parking outside 102.
(Report by Senior Traffic Engineer, Shereny Selim)

Committee Recommendation

- a) THAT the perpendicular parking space outside no 102 Penshurst Street, Penshurst be signposted as disabled parking.
- b) THAT the restriction be reviewed on an annual basis to verify if it is still required.

TAC079-17 Roundabout at the intersection of Clarendon Road and Belmore Road, Peakhurst
(Report by Senior Traffic Engineer, Shereny Selim)

Committee Recommendation

THAT the proposed design as per attached plan number U580 to install a roundabout at the intersection of Clarendon Road/Richards Avenue and Belmore Road, Peakhurst be approved.

TAC080-17 Ogilvy Street, Peakhurst - Request to change parking restriction for Peakhurst West Public School
(Report by Senior Traffic Engineer, Shereny Selim)

Committee Recommendation

THAT the existing restriction outside Peakhurst West Public School in Ogilvy Street, be changed to "No Parking, 8:00am-9.30am- 2.30pm-4:00pm School Days" and "1P at all other times until 6pm".

TAC081-17 PROPOSED RETAIL/RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT OF A CONSOLIDATED SITE AT 160-178 STONEY CREEK ROAD BEVERLY HILLS.
(Report by Senior Traffic Engineer, Shereny Selim)

Committee Recommendation

1. THAT the traffic calming device located on Lee Avenue north of Stoney Creek Road be redesigned and reconstructed at the cost of the developer, so as to accommodate a 12.5m Heavy Rigid Vehicle (HRV) accessing the proposed development at 160-178 Stoney Creek Road Beverly Hills.

- (a) THAT the driveway alignment of the proposed development application along Lee Avenue be redesigned to eliminate the possibility of HRV's from turning left out of the development into Lee Avenue.
- (b) THAT all loading vehicles must enter Lee Avenue and exit Lee Avenue via Stoney Creek Road to avoid heavy vehicles associated with the proposed development circulating through the surrounding local roads.
- (c) Any other conditions imposed by the Roads and Maritime Services (RMS) shall be met by the developers.

TAC082-17 110 Penshurst Street, Penshurst - Request for 1P restriction
(Report by Senior Traffic Engineer, Shereny Selim)

Committee Recommendation

THAT the request to install a designated "1P" parking restriction outside 110 Penshurst Street, Penshurst be denied.

TAC083-17 Macmahon Street, Hurstville - Request for a Disabled Parking Space
(Report by Senior Traffic Engineer, Shereny Selim)

Committee Recommendation

That a 5.5m disabled parking space be installed outside 9 Macmahon Street, Hurstville.

TAC084-17 Treacy Street Hurstville - No Stopping across St Vincent De Paul vehicular crossing
(Report by Senior Traffic Engineer, Shereny Selim)

Committee Recommendation

THAT a "No Stopping" restriction be installed across the vehicular crossing of St Vincent De Paul Society on Treacy Street, Hurstville

TAC085-17 Roberts Avenue, Mortdale - Request to Formalise Bus Stop
(Report by Traffic Engineer, Ben Liddell)

Committee Recommendation

- (a) That the existing bus stop at 60-62 Roberts Avenue, Mortdale be changed to a 28 metre 'Bus Zone' extending across the three driveways of 60-62 Roberts Avenue, Mortdale.
- (b) Further that Punchbowl Buses be advised of Council's decision.

TAC086-17 57-63 Pitt Street, Mortdale - Request to Remove No Parking Restriction
(Report by Traffic Engineer, Ben Liddell)

Committee Recommendation

- (a) That the existing 'No Parking 8:30am to 6pm Mon-Fri' restriction adjacent to 57-63 Pitt Street, Mortdale be removed.
- (b) That the existing '5 minute' parking restriction adjacent to 57-63 Pitt Street, Mortdale be

removed.

- (c) That 17.5 metres of existing driveway layback be removed and replaced with barrier kerb and gutter.
- (d) That 4.5 metres of existing driveway layback remain adjacent to the park maintenance gate.
- (e) Further that the resident be advised of Council's decision.

Conclusion

The Meeting finished at 2.00pm

Chairperson

Glen Moody